

## Minutes from school council meeting held on Monday 26<sup>th</sup> June 2023

Pupils in attendance – MGr, RKe, RPe, CPr, MGo, LNe, TLA, DSm,

Staff in attendance – BBa,

Governors – N/A

Apologies –

### Agenda (actions in red)

**Welcome** – As always, can I take the opportunity to thank the School Ambassadors for their time and conducting themselves in a professional manner. Their thoughts, opinions and voice are a vital part of Elmwood school.

We were able to welcome MGr, RKe and MGo to their first council meeting; expectations were explained to them by other ambassadors

### Previous actions

**ICE** – Pupils confirmed they had practiced ICE, they felt it important to understand this procedure.

**Study Leave** – Year 11's are due to leave end of the month

### Today's Agenda, which is pupil led.

#### Health and Safety -

MGo – Raised that some areas of the front quad look like they need to be repaired, guttering leaking, metal post requires a fresh coat of paint.

Cupboard in food tech room requires a repair – BB aware this action has now been completed.

Tennis Court – some of the fence is broken, PE gate LN said is causing harm to staff hands,

Fence at the back has a hole in it meaning people can access the school and children can climb through it as LN had done earlier in the week

(Quotes are being sought for fence and Lynn will look at areas that need a little TLC)

#### Computers

RP – loading powerpoint takes time

LN – unable to use Pop Art, Yr 10 computers quite slow (will be shared with ICT)

**School Dinners** – Portions are great at present.

Next meeting date will be arranged after the summer break